Kellys Directory Extract 1915

Fisherton De-La-Mere

FISHERTON DE-LA-MERE is a parish and village on the river Wylye, 1.5 miles north west from Wylye station on the
Salisbury and Westbury branch of the Great Western railway, 9 south-east from Warminster and 12 west from
Salisbury in the Southern division of the county, Wilton union, Warminster hundred and petty sessional division,
Salisbury county court district, rural deanery of Wylye (Wylye portion), archdeaconry of Sarum and diocese of
Salisbury. The church of St Nicholas, an edifice of stone and flint, dating from the Norman Transition period, was
rebuilt, with the exception of the tower in 1833, and a chancel in the Early English style, added in place of the original
in 1862: it now consists of chancel, nave, small north transept, and an embattled south tower, with pinnacles at the
angles, containing 5 bells: the lower portion of the tower forms a south porch; the font is Transitional. There are 190
sittings. The register dates from the year 1561. The living is a vicarage, net income £104, including 22 acres of glebe,
with residence, in the gift of Athelstan Riley esq of 2 Kensington Court, London W, and held since 1898 by the Rev.
Raymond Owen Williams, M A, of University College, Oxford. Fisherton de-la-mere House is the property and
residence of Robert Stirling Newall esq FSA. John Young esq is lord of the manor and principal landowner. The soil is
light loam, sub-soil, chalk and flint. The chief crops are wheat, oats and barley. The area is 2824 acres; rateable value
£2138: the population in 1911 was 241.

Sexton: Herbert Moore

Bapton is divided from Fisherton by the river Wylye, which is crossed by a bridge of 4 arches at Wylye, 1 mile south-
east. Joseph Deane Willis is lord of the manor and principal landowner.

Letters received through Wylye arrive at 7.15am and 5.15pm. Wylye is the nearest money order and telegraph office,
1 mile distant. Wall letter box cleared at 6pm, Sundays, 8.15am/

Letters for Bapton should be addressed Codford St Mary, Wilts.

Elementary School (mixed) with residence, built in 1865 for 50 children: Mrs Caroline Hall, mistress.

Gentry/Private Residents

Surname | Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Newall Arthur Mrs Fisherton de-la-mere House
Newall Robert Stirling FSA Fisherton de-la-mere House
Williams | Raymond Owen Reverend, Vicarage
MA
Willis* Joseph Deane Bapton
Young John The Manor
Traders
Surname | Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Carpenter | Charles Miller (water)
Furnell® Henry Blacksmith
Jeanes Samuel Gardener to R S Newall
Weare* John Robert Shopkeeper Bapton
Webb* Tom Farm Bailiff to J D Willis esq Bapton
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